
 

Councillors’ Bulletin 
Wednesday, 14 April 2021 

 
Contents 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 15 April to Friday 30 April 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 15 Apr 2pm Council Online Rebecca 
Dobson 

Fri 16 Apr - - - - 

 
Mon 19 Apr 10am Cabinet Online Jonathan 

Malton 

Tue 20 Apr 5.20 
pm 

Scrutiny and Overview 
Committee 

Online Victoria 
Wallace 

Wed 21 Apr - - - - 

Thu 22 Apr - - - - 

Fri 23 Apr - - - - 

 

Mon 26 Apr - - - - 

Tue 27 Apr - - - - 

Wed 28 Apr - - - - 

Thu 29 Apr - - - - 

Fri 30 Apr 10 am Grants Advisory Committee Online Aaron Clarke 

 

  

Information for District Councillors and Parish Councils 

2. Community Right to Bid - Assets of Community Value (Litlington) 

 The Council has made the following decisions and will amend the asset register accordingly: 
 
The Crown Public House, Litlington – The Council has approved the listing of The Crown Public 
House as an Asset of Community Value until 06 April 2026 
 
Further information about the Community Right to Bid and Assets of Community Value can be 
found on our webpage 

  

General Information 

3. Media Monitoring 

 

 

The Council’s Communications Team produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items which is published in the 
Bulletin to help keep members informed of recent 
coverage of the Council.  
Please contact the Communications Team for further 
information. 

 
 
 

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=410&MId=8002
mailto:rebecca.dobson@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:rebecca.dobson@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=293&MId=7927
mailto:jonathan.malton@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:jonathan.malton@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=417&MId=7857
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=417&MId=7857
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1096&MId=7973
mailto:aaron.clarke@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-development/community-rights/assets-of-community-value/
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk


Date Publication Details   

07/04/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Delivery for you…where would you like 
these homes? 

P3 Urban Splash modular 
homes arrive at 
Northstowe 

07/04/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

City council leader Lewis Herbert steps 
down from GCP executive board 

P13 GCP article 

07/04/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Opinion: Will we really build 19,810 zero 
carbon new homes 

P28 & 
P29 

References GC Local Plan 

07/04/2021 In Your Area 
online 

Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire 
planning applications for week ending 
April 6  

- - 

08/04/2021 In Your Area 
online 

Greenbelt location could foil plans for 
Cambridgeshire village retirement homes 

- - 

08/04/2021 Cambridgeshir
e Live online 

Lockdown roadmap April 12: Cambridge 
shops say new rule to bring in more 
shoppers is 'useless'  

- - 

09/04/2021 ITV News 
online 

Choosing an elected mayor for 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough  

- - 

09/04/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Retirement village plan set to be turned 
down 

P11 - 

09/04/2021 Cambs Times 
online 

Political leaders pay tribute to Prince 
Philip  

- - 

10/04/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Prince Philip: 'He was a great friend to 
our city' 

P4 - 

12/04/2021 Cambridge 
Network online 

Nominations for District Council 
vacancies close  

- - 

12/04/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Bereaved father left furious by  election 
leaflet on A10 safety campaign following 
baby Louis Thorold’s death  

- - 

13/04/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Parties criticised for canvassing P7 - 

13/04/2021 In Your Area 
online 

Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire 
planning applications for week ending 
April 12  

- - 

13/04/2021 ITV News 
online 

Bereaved father's disappointment over 
local election leaflet  

- - 

13/04/2021 Cambridgeshir
e Live online 

Row between Cambs political parties 
over weekend election campaigning after 
death of Prince Philip  

-  - 

13/04/2021 Cambridgeshir
e Live online 

Dad of baby killed in A10 crash hits out 
at election leaflet 'taking credit' for safety 
improvements 

-  

- 

14/04/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Grieving dad angered by Lib Dem's 
'disrespectful' campaign claims 

P1 & 
P3 

- 

14/04/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Father angered by councillors 'claiming 
credit' for A10 safety 

P4 - 

14/04/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Campaigning row follows duke's death P17 - 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-april-6/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-april-6/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-april-6/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/greenbelt-location-could-foil-plans-for-cambridgeshire-village-retirement-homes/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/greenbelt-location-could-foil-plans-for-cambridgeshire-village-retirement-homes/
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/lockdown-roadmap-april-12-cambridge-20339725
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/lockdown-roadmap-april-12-cambridge-20339725
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/lockdown-roadmap-april-12-cambridge-20339725
https://www.itv.com/news/anglia/2021-04-08/choosing-an-elected-mayor-for-cambridgeshire-and-peterborough
https://www.itv.com/news/anglia/2021-04-08/choosing-an-elected-mayor-for-cambridgeshire-and-peterborough
https://www.cambstimes.co.uk/news/obituaries/prince-philip-duke-of-edinburgh-political-tributes-7887070
https://www.cambstimes.co.uk/news/obituaries/prince-philip-duke-of-edinburgh-political-tributes-7887070
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/nominations-district-council-vacancies-close
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/nominations-district-council-vacancies-close
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/bereaved-father-left-furious-by-councillor-s-election-leafle-9195081/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/bereaved-father-left-furious-by-councillor-s-election-leafle-9195081/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/bereaved-father-left-furious-by-councillor-s-election-leafle-9195081/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-april-12/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-april-12/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-april-12/
https://www.itv.com/news/anglia/2021-04-13/bereaved-fathers-disappointment-over-local-election-leaflet
https://www.itv.com/news/anglia/2021-04-13/bereaved-fathers-disappointment-over-local-election-leaflet
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/row-between-cambs-political-parties-20374626
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/row-between-cambs-political-parties-20374626
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/row-between-cambs-political-parties-20374626
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/row-between-cambs-political-parties-20374626
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/dad-baby-killed-a10-crash-20378686
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/dad-baby-killed-a10-crash-20378686
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/dad-baby-killed-a10-crash-20378686
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/dad-baby-killed-a10-crash-20378686


4. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Friday 9 April, BBC Radio 4’s World at One: Litter enforcement 
Councils in England are not doing enough to hand out fines for littering, according to Clean Up 
Britain. 
 
Sunday 11 April, BBC Online: Election campaigns to resume 
Election campaigning will resume on Tuesday after a pause following the death of the Duke of 
Edinburgh. 

  

5. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that 
have recently been submitted to the Council, 
please visit the authority’s on-line Planning 
Application Search.   
 
The system will provide a range of information 
on current and decided applications since 
1948, including a brief description of the 
development, reference number, decision and 
the date of decision.  More recent applications 
show the name and telephone number of the 
council officer who is dealing with the 
application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There 
are navigation tools to allow you to browse your 
results. 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/m000twh3
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-politics-56706265
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/


Executive Decisions Taken Since Wednesday ... 

 

 

In accordance with the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution, any executive decision shall be 
published normally within five days of being made.  
That record will bear the date on which it is published 
and will specify that the decision will come into force, 
and may then be implemented, on the expiry of 5 
working days after the publication of the decision, 
unless called in for review by the Chairman of the 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee or by any five other 
councillors. 
 

 
A list of decisions currently within the call-in period is available on the Council’s website. 
  
The call in procedure is set out in full in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, ‘Scrutiny 
and Overview Committee Procedure Rules’.  

  

6. Waterbeach Neighbourhood Plan - response to consultation on the submission 
plan 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Planning Agreed the response from the Council, as set out in 
Appendix 1. 
 
This decision was first published on Thursday 8 April and so the deadline for call-in is Thursday 
15 April at 5pm. 

  

7. Street Naming of a Development off Linton Road, Great Abington 

 The Lead Cabinet Member of Planning Agreed to name the development off Linton Road, Great 
Abington as Lodge Close. 
 
This decision was first published on Thursday 8 April and so the deadline for call-in is 5pm on 
Thursday 15 April. 

  

8. Cambridge Resignalling Project C3R Scheme 

 The Deputy Leader (statutory) of Council Agreed to respond to Network Rail’s public 
consultation on the Cambridge Resignalling Project C3R Scheme, as set out in Appendix A. 
 
This decision was first published on Friday 9 April and so the deadline for call-in is Friday 16 
April at 5pm. 

  

9. Joint Response to Uttlesford District Council's (Regulation 18) Local Plan Issues 
and Options consultation 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Planning Agreed the response to Uttlesford District Council Local 
Plan, as set out in Appendix A. 
 
This decision was first published on Tuesday 13 April and so the deadline for call-in is 5pm on 
Tuesday 20 April. 

  

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx?DS=3&bcr=1
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389


Decisions Made By Officers and Reported For Information 

 Please click on the link to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated authority. 

  

Other Information 

10. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 
 
 

Agendas 
Council 15 April 
Cabinet 19 April 
Scrutiny & Overview Committee 20 April 
 
Decisions 
Waterbeach Neighbourhood Plan – 
response to consultation 
Street naming of a Development, Great 
Abington 
Cambridge Resignalling Project 
Joint Response to Uttlesford’s Local Plan 
 
Minutes 
Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee 1 April 
Cabinet 22 March 2021 
Civic Affairs Committee 25 March 
Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee 8 April 
 

 

  

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/access-to-information/
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=8002
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7927
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7857
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11574
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11574
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11575
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11575
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11576
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11584
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9159
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7926
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7843
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9146


This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda

